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(Words in boldface and underlined indicate language being added; words [CAPITALIZED 
AND BRACKETED] indicate language being deleted.) 
 

3 AAC 304.340 is amended by adding new subsections to read:  

3 AAC 304.340 Common Carrier Dispensary License. (e)  A person 16 or 17 years of 

age may enter and remain within the licensed premises of a common carrier in the course 

of employment if  

(1) the employment does not involve the serving, selling, mixing, delivering, 

or dispensing of alcoholic beverages;  

(2) the person has the written consent of a parent or guardian; and  

(3) an exemption from the prohibition of AS 23.10.355 is granted by the 

Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

(f) A person 18, 19, or 20 years of age may enter and remain within a common 

carrier in the course of employment if the employment does not involve serving, selling, 

mixing, delivering, or dispensing of alcoholic beverages. 

(g) A person under the age of 21 may enter and remain within a common carrier 

during passenger travel without a parent or guardian. (Eff. 11/6/2004, Register 172; 

am__/__/____, Register____) 

 

Authority:  AS 04.11.180  AS 04.16.125(c)(1) AS 04.16.049(c) , (d) 



From: Dean Rand
To: Smith, Jedediah R (CED); Herb Viergutz
Subject: Re: Common Carrier regulation
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 8:46:09 AM

The full context of my previous comments are lengthy, detailed, and contain supporting
documentation (I believe that I've submitted over 30 pages).  Considering that a hard copy has
been submitted in a timely manner to the Board via US mail and has become a matter of
public record by being scanned into the AMCO web site, where the entire contents are
available to the Board and the public, why would it be necessary to reproduce and resubmit all
of this documentation again?

I see that the only new (resulting from the Board's Feb meeting) changes to the proposed
Common Carrier Dispensary licensing regs, deals with issues which I have no comment on.  I
have no further comments on the proposed changes at this time beyond those comments which
I've already provided.

Thanks,

Dean

On Thu, Mar 16, 2017 at 10:23 AM, Smith, Jedediah R (CED) <jedediah.smith@alaska.gov>
wrote:

There is a link to the pdf of the draft regulation at the bottom of the page, along with a link to the
fiscal note, and a link to the public notice.

 

Here’s a link to the copy of the draft: https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/
Attachment.aspx?id=106946

 

In order to be sure your comments are considered by the board, I would suggest re-submitting
them through the online notice system or emailing them to amco.regs@alaska.gov.

 

Thanks,

 

 

Jedediah R. Smith

Local Government Specialist

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
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mailto:jedediah.smith@alaska.gov
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(907) 334-2195

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/

 

From: Dean Rand [mailto:dean.rand@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 8:18 AM
To: Smith, Jedediah R (CED); Herb Viergutz
Subject: Re: Common Carrier regulation

 

Hi Jedediah and thanks for getting back with me.

 

I went to the link that you provided.  Is this simply announcing that there's a new comment
period?  I did not find a link to any new proposals (which you referenced as being made in
the February Board meeting) within this notice.

 

Will my previous comments regarding proposed changes to the Common Carrier Dispensary
licensing, which I've provide in response to the previous 2 public notices on this same
subject, be considered or do I need to resubmit them? 

 

Regards,

 

Dean

 

On Thu, Mar 16, 2017 at 10:03 AM, Smith, Jedediah R (CED)
<jedediah.smith@alaska.gov> wrote:

Mr. Rand,

 

We received your comments during the last period in which the proposed change was
noticed. The board made some changes to the regulation at the February meeting.
Unfortunately there were also some problems with the way the regulations change was
publically noticed. The proposed regulation change was re-posted here. You are welcome to
submit additional comments, or simply re-post your original comments. All comments will
be forwarded to the board for consideration at the April meeting. Apologies for the
confusion this may have caused. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact
me.

tel:(907)%20334-2195
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Thank you,

 

Jedediah R. Smith

Local Government Specialist

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

(907) 334-2195

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/
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